
Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Mclean 
Monday, April 01, 2013 3:33 PM 
Nonnye Grant 
Shawna Senko 
RE: my email address 

OK, i' ll update Ms. St itt' s e-mail address in Docket 120325-GU. 
Than ks. 

From: Nonnye Grant 
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 3:32 PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Shawna Senko 
Subject: FW: my email address 
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Marguerite, Shawna sent this one to me, but it appears to be an update for the party of records list in 
dkt. 120325-GU. Ms. Stitt is not listed in MCD as the official contact person for St. Joe Natural Gas 
Company, Inc. 

From: Shawna Senko 
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 3:16 PM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Cc: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: FW: my email address 

Nonnye, 

Here is a co ntact information update. 

Shawna Senko 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 

From: Debbie Stitt [mailto:dstitt@stjoegas.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 2:07 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: my email address 

I received a fax requesting my email address. Not sure why because I have received emails in the past. 

It is dstitt@stjoegas.com 

If I can help any other way, let me know. 

Debbie Stitt 
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I St Joe Gas Company 
850-229-8216 x205 
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Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Nonnye, 

Shawna Senko 
Monday, April 01, 2013 9:34 AM 
Nonnye Grant 
Marguerite Mclean 
FW: Email address 

Below is an update to contact information. 

Thanks, 

Shawna Senko 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 3 2399-0850 
850-413-6770 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 9:33 AM 
To: Shawna Senko 
Subject: RE: Email address 
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Yes it is., but a copy should go to Nonnye & a copy to me to update the parties list. 

From: Shawna Senko 
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 8:54 AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Subject: FW: Email address 

I think this is a parties correspondence. 

Shawna Senko 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 

From: Charles Costin [mailto:ccostin@costinlaw.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 8:40 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Email address 

Ladies & Gentlemen, 
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Please send future correspondence via email to Charles A. Costin at ccostin@costinlaw.com regarding Docket 

No. 120325-GU. 

Regards, 

Charles 
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